



Vysakh Arakkal

JS Full Stack Developer



vysakh.dev vysakh.4v@gmail.com +91 9947525460
 Thrissur, Kerala, IN [/vysakh-av](https://in.linkedin.com/in/vysakh-av) [/vysakh5](https://github.com/vysakh5)

Educational Details

- **BTech**
ECE, KTU
METS School of Engineering
2016-2020

Skills

HTML CSS Javascript
Node JS React JS Redis
Next JS MongoDB AWS
Nginx Python Docker
PostgreSQL MySql GCP
Flutter React Native
Problem Solving Listening
Team Work Adaptability

Languages

- **English**
Full Professional Proficiency
- **Malayalam**
Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Achievements

Participated as an exhibitor for Epson Middle East at GITEX 2022. Took part in detailing and explaining about Epson's Document Scanners and Software solutions. Over the four-day event, interacted with more than 1000 potential clients from regions spanning the Middle East, Africa, and Europe.

Summary

MERN Stack developer with more than three years of industry experience. I have a deep understanding and proficiency in JavaScript, html, css, react, nextJS, ExpressJS, MongoDB, and AWS Cloud and Nginx. I've created many websites, as well as systems for HR, document management, and data management. I'm currently working in Dubai.

Work Experience

- **Software Engineer,** Dec 2021 - Present
Rookie Ninja General Trading LLC, Dubai

Led a team of three developers and successfully implemented several key projects. Developed websites for the requirements of our internal team as well as external clients. Design and developed an in-house Human Resource Management System (HRMS) to streamline HR processes. Developed a multi-seller E-commerce platform for improved business operations. Additionally, created a Document Management System for internal use to enhance workflow.

Node JS React JS Next JS MongoDB Redis AWS Docker

- **Junior Software Engineer,** Jul 2020 - Oct 2021
Inmenzo Technologies LLC, Pathanamthitta

Conceptualized and developed a comprehensive data management system catering to the needs of various medical associations. Built websites to fulfill the requirements of external clients. Developed a billing system specifically tailored for small to medium retail shops and restaurants. Contributed to a microservices-based ecommerce project

Node JS React JS MongoDB MySql GCP Nginx

- **Software Engineer Intern,** Jan 2020 - Jun 2020
Mayant Solutions, Kochin

Contributed to an ecommerce project that utilized Magento 2. Developed custom Magento themes tailored to the specific needs of the project.

PHP HTML CSS JS magento MySql